

In-Person AND Virtual

# The FCPS Parent Resource Center

### Page | 2 **of 23**

### **Contents**

General Special Needs	3
Fairfax County Government (VIRGINIA)	5
ADHD	
Autism	
Deaf/Hard of Hearing	
Emotional Disabilities & Mental Health	
Intellectual Disabilities	12
Learning Disabilities	13
Medical Conditions & Physical Disabilities	15
Speech & Language	16
Social Skills	18
Visual Impairments	20
Key Words Index	22
Grade Level Index	22
Location Index	22
Alphahetical Index of Camps	27

Page | 3 of 23

### **General Special Needs**

Fitness for Health | Preschool, Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle, High

<u>B Social Summer Therapeutic Summer Program:</u> An integrated movement and social thinking program. Concepts will explore and improve social thinking skills and motor development.

<u>B Social Team Building for Adolescents with Social Challenges:</u> An integrated movement and social thinking program. Concepts will be introduced in a fun and motivating way to explore and improve social thinking skills, working with peers and motor development.

Rockville, MARYLAND

301-231-7138

Email: info@FitnessForHealth.org

https://www.fitnessforhealth.org/summer-programs/b-social-therapeutic-summer-

program-ages-4-10/

# Jewish Community Center of Northern Virginia (JCCNV) Camp Achva | Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle, High

Camp Achva supports the inclusion of all children in camp, regardless of one's physical, social, or emotional needs. Camp is a place to learn, grow, and have fun!

Fairfax, VIRGINIA

703.537.3092

Email: CampAchva@theJ.org

https://www.thej.org/camps/special-needs-and-inclusion-at-camp/

### LCF KIDS - Get Moving! Get Social! Therapeutic Summer Camp

Therapeutic, fitness and social skills camp for children with ADHD, autism spectrum disorder, sensory processing disorder, motor delay, learning disabilities, and social skills needs. Building children's self-esteem, self-confidence, and physical ability through sports and social activities. Focuses on improving communication skills, teamwork, cooperation, and social skills. Siblings without disabilities are welcome as well. Falls

Church and Ashburn, VIRGINIA

703-909-7971

Email: info@lcfkids.com

https://www.lcfkids.com/special-needs-spring-camp

### Page | 4 of 23

### Mad Science Camp | Kindergarten, Elementary

Campers create, build, and observe a variety of projects to explore science. Call for accommodations for children with special needs.

Multiple Locations in D.C. area 703-536-9897

www.dc.madscience.org

Email: info@madscienceofdc.com

https://dc.madscience.org/parents-camps.aspx

### SOAR 360 | Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle, High, Adult

Day camp only. For 10 weeks every summer, SOAR365's Summer Camp at Camp Baker is brimming with the happiest campers anywhere—individuals with disabilities who are brimming with gratitude, enthusiasm and love—all of whom are being cared for by highly-trained counselors filled with compassion, grace and tenderness.

### Chesterfield, VIRGINIA

(804) 748-4789 (office) or (804) 316-5323 (mobile).

Email: Matthew.Hulcher@SOAR365.org https://www.soar365.org/summer-camp

### <u>Treatment and Learning Center Summer Programs | Preschool,</u> Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle, High

Therapeutic camps for sensory integration, occupational therapy, speech/language, learning enrichment and handwriting.

Rockville, MARYLAND 301-424-5200 ext. 306

https://www.ttlc.org/summer-programs/

### **Fairfax County Government (VIRGINIA)**

### <u>Camp Discovery | Kindergarten, Elementary</u>

SACC's Camp Discovery provides opportunities to participate in a variety of fun experiences in art, performance and athletics. SACC's teachers are dedicated to guiding children through activities designed to nurture their creativity and develop their talents and skills. *Free, low cost, or sliding scale* 

Multiple Locations in Fairfax County <a href="https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/office-for-children/sacc">https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/office-for-children/sacc</a>

### ParkTakes | Preschool, Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle, High, Adult

A large variety of activities for the summer at Fairfax County Parks throughout the region. The Adapted Aquatics program offers individualized swimming and water activity instruction for individuals with physical and intellectual disabilities. *Free, low cost, or sliding scale* 

Multiple locations in Fairfax County

703-222-4664

Email: PTOnline@fairfaxcounty.gov

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/parks/parktakes

### Rec-PAC inclusion Program | Kindergarten, Elementary

Rec-PAC (Pretty Awesome Children), operated by Fairfax County Park Authority, is a six-week structured recreation program with emphasis on leisure skills designed for elementary school children. *Free, low cost, or sliding scale* 

Various Fairfax County Public Schools

703-342-8702

Email: recpac@fairfaxcounty.gov

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/parks/rec-pac-inclusion

Page | 6 of 23

# <u>Therapeutic Recreation Services | Preschool, Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle, High, Adult</u>

TRS is hosting a variety of virtual programs for individuals with disabilities, at no cost, using a Zoom platform. Programs are available for preschoolers, school-age individuals as well as adults and offer a variety of social, cognitive and physical activities for all ability levels. *Free, low cost, or sliding scale* 

Multiple locations in Fairfax County

703-324-5532 TTY 711

Email: ncs-tracers@fairfaxcounty.gov

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/neighborhood-community-services/therapeutic-

recreation

### **ADHD**

### Camp Aristotle | Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle, High

Camp for students who have trouble with peer relationships and/or impulse control. Weekly themes are chosen with input from students and activities are carefully designed to foster friendships, self-awareness, exploration, and social success.

Fairfax, VIRGINIA Silver Spring, MARYLAND Baltimore, MARYLAND

https://www.theauburnschool.org/summer-programs/

### <u>Camp Attaway | Elementary, Middle</u>

A summer recreation program for children with severe emotional and behavioral disorders. The campers come with a variety of difficulties/diagnoses ranging from poor peer and family relations, ADHD, depression, anxiety, mood disorders, high functioning autism, oppositional defiant disorder, and problems with expressing feelings and coping appropriately.

Columbia, MARYLAND 410-730-2633

Email: moreinfo@campattaway.org

http://campattaway.org/

### Page | 7 of 23

# <u>Lab School of Washington | Preschool, Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle, High</u>

Summer program for students with learning disabilities and/or ADHD in grades 1-9 and special sessions in Speech and Language and Occupational Therapy for preschool to 12th grade, designed to help students understand their needs, evaluate their weaknesses, build confidence, and develop techniques for overcoming learning challenges.

Washington D.C. (202) 944-2217

Email: roberta.alvarez@labschool.org

https://www.labschool.org/academic-experience/summer-programs

### **Autism**

### Beyond Akeela | High School

Camp and travel program that prepares teens for life after high school, with an emphasis on social skills, independent living skills, and community service. Designed for teens with Asperger's Syndrome, high functioning autism and nonverbal learning disabilities.

Appleton, WISCONSIN 866-680-4744

Email: info@campakeela.com http://www.beyondakeela.com

### Camp Akeela | Elementary, Middle, High

Overnight camp for kids with Asperger's Syndrome, high functioning autism and nonverbal learning disabilities to make friends and grow socially.

**VERMONT and WISCONSIN** 

866-680-4744

Email: info@campakeela.com https://campakeela.com/

Page | 8 of 23

### Camp Aristotle | Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle, High

Camp for students who have trouble with peer relationships and/or impulse control. Weekly themes are chosen with input from students and activities are carefully designed to foster friendships, self-awareness, exploration, and social success.

Fairfax, VIRGINIA

Silver Spring, MARYLAND

Baltimore, MARYLAND

https://www.theauburnschool.org/summer-programs/

### Camp Attaway | Elementary, Middle

A summer recreation program for children with severe emotional and behavioral disorders. The campers come with a variety of difficulties/diagnoses ranging from poor peer and family relations, ADHD, depression, anxiety, mood disorders, high functioning autism, oppositional defiant disorder, and problems with expressing feelings and coping appropriately.

Columbia, MARYLAND

410-730-2633

Email: moreinfo@campattaway.org

http://campattaway.org/

### Camp Kadima | Call for Ages

Activity-based camp designed to keep children with Level I Autism engaged throughout the summer while offering a variety of traditional and skill-based activities in a supportive environment.

Fairfax, VIRGINIA

703-537-3092

Email: CampAchva@theJ.org

https://www.thej.org/camps/special-needs-and-inclusion-at-camp/

### Camp Summit | Elementary, Middle, High, Adult

Travel and Weekender programs provide an opportunity for kids and teens that have significant social learning and executive function deficits. Sleep-away camp features swimming, climbing, arts, theater, and athletics.

Pocono Mountains, PENNSYLVANIA

570-253-4381

Email: info@summitcamp.com http://www.summitcamp.com

### Page | 9 of 23

### Empower Summer Camp | Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle, High, Adult

8-week summer camp program for children living with an intellectual and/or developmental disability and their siblings. *Free, low cost, or sliding scale* Multiple Locations, NORTH CAROLINA

(800) 662-7119

https://www.easterseals.com/NCVA/our-programs/camping-recreation/north-carolina-camp-easter.html

### Social Beginnings | Elementary

A social skills program that provides therapeutic opportunities for children to learn and develop socialization among peers.

Howard County, MARYLAND

888-344-5977

Email: begin@verbalbeginnings.com

www.verbalbeginnings.com/aba-programs/social-skills-for-kids/#summer-camps

### **Deaf/Hard of Hearing**

### Camp Loud and Clear | Elementary, Middle, High

Virginia Cooperative Extension program in partnership with Longwood University's Speech, Hearing, and Learning Services and Holiday Lake 4-H Educational Center, staffed or equipped to accept children with hearing loss regardless of their communication means.

Appomattox, VIRGINIA

Phone: Jennifer Bowen: 434-738-6191 ext. 4371 or Jake Morgan: 434-392-4246

Email: jebowen1@vt.edu, jake78@vt.edu

https://www.holidaylake4h.com/camp-loud-clear.html

Page | 10 of 23

### <u>Deaf Camps/American Sign Language Camp | Elementary, Middle, High,</u> Adult

Deaf Camp is designed for Deaf and hard-of-hearing campers who communicate primarily in American Sign Language. American Sign Language Camp features ASL immersion opportunities for signers at any level, from beginning to fluent signers. Campers of all religious backgrounds are welcome and may be exempted from religious education and chapel upon request.

Knoxville, MARYLAND

(443) 739-0716 (voice/text)

Email: deafcampsinc@gmail.com http://www.DeafCampsInc.org

### Gallaudet Summer & Enrichment Programs | Middle, High

Enriching Summer Programs for middle school and high school students:

- Discover Your Future
- Immerse Into ASL
- Bison Brainiacs
- Got Skills?
- Deaf Youth Pride Camp

Washington, D.C.

Emails: casey.johnson-pasqua@gallaudet.edu, jesse.saunders@gallaudet.edu, alison.ohara@gallaudet.edu

https://www.gallaudet.edu/pk-12-outreach/

### Lions Camp Merrick | Elementary, Middle, High

Deaf/HOH/KODA Program

Typical camp experiences for children to build confidence and make friends. LCM's programs match the needs and abilities of the children we serve so they are given the chance to "be all they can be".

Nanjemoy, MARYLAND 301-870-5858 lionscampmerrick.org/camp-programs

Page | 11 of 23

### NAD Virtual Youth Leadership Camp | High School

Educational program to build scholarship, leadership, and citizenship skills for future and current leaders in high school.

Virtual Programming Email: cnadylc@nad.org https://youth.nad.org/ylc/

### <u>Signs of Fun Camp | Preschool, Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle, High</u>

Weeklong camp for deaf and hard of hearing kids, participating in fun activities and sharing time with others who use American Sign Language.

Spotsylvania, PENNSYLVANIA 540-226-9980 (Text only)

VP: 540-645-5029

Email: signsoffuncamp@gmail.com

https://www.signsoffuncamp.org/virginia

### **Emotional Disabilities & Mental Health**

### A Place to Be | Preschool, Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle

Inclusive summer camp programs are clinically based, run by therapists and is designed with opportunities for self-expression, addressing resiliency, flexibility and connection to others.

Middleburg, VIRGINIA 540-687-6740

Email: Office@APlacetoBeVA.org

http://www.aplacetobeva.org/summercamps

### <u>Camp Attaway | Elementary, Middle</u>

A summer recreation program for children with severe emotional and behavioral disorders. The campers come with a variety of difficulties/diagnoses ranging from poor peer and family relations, ADHD, depression, anxiety, mood disorders, high functioning autism, oppositional defiant disorder, and problems with expressing feelings and coping appropriately.

### Page | 12 of 23

Columbia, MARYLAND 410-730-2633

Email: moreinfo@campattaway.org

http://campattaway.org/

### Camp Summit Elementary, Middle, High, Adult

Travel and Weekender programs provide an opportunity for kids and teens that have significant social learning and executive function deficits. Sleep-away camp features swimming, climbing, arts, theater, and athletics.

Pocono Mountains, PENNSYLVANIA 570-253-4381

Email: info@summitcamp.com http://www.summitcamp.com

### **Intellectual Disabilities**

### Emerging STARS | Adult

Programs and activities designed to empower young adults with developmental disabilities to support young adults reach their goals and fulfill their potential.

Spotsylvania, VIRGINIA 540-842-6624

Email: Kathy@emstars.org

https://www.emstars.org/summer-camp

### Empower Summer Camp | Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle, High, Adult

8-week summer camp program for children living with an Intellectual and/or Developmental Disability and their siblings. *Free, low cost, or sliding scale* 

Multiple Locations, NORTH CAROLINA (800) 662-7119

https://www.easterseals.com/NCVA/our-programs/camping-recreation/north-carolina-camp-easter.html

Page | 13 of 23

### Jewish Community Center of Northern Virginia: Camp Tikvah | Middle, High

Day camp only: For 10 weeks every summer, SOAR365's Summer Camp at Camp Baker is brimming with the happiest campers anywhere—individuals with disabilities who are brimming with gratitude, enthusiasm and love—all of whom are being cared for by highly-trained counselors filled with compassion, grace and tenderness.

Chesterfield, VIRGINIA

(804) 748-4789 (office) or (804) 316-5323 (mobile).

Email: Matthew.Hulcher@SOAR365.org <a href="https://www.soar365.org/summer-camp">https://www.soar365.org/summer-camp</a>

### SOAR 360 | Elementary, Middle, High, Adult

Activity-based camp designed to keep teens with ID/DD engaged throughout the summer while offering a variety of traditional and skill-based activities in a supportive environment.

Fairfax, VIRGINIA 703-537-3031

Email: Jessica.Tischler@theJ.org

https://www.thej.org/camps/special-needs-and-inclusion-at-camp/

### **Learning Disabilities**

### ASDEC | Elementary, Middle, High

Orton-Gillingham based program endorsed by the International Dyslexia Association in the Washington, D.C. region. The program provides intensive instruction in reading, writing, spelling, study skills, and handwriting and math.

Rockville, MARYLAND Northern VIRGINIA 301-762-2414

Email: questions@asdec.org

http://www.asdec.org/event-4119405

### Page | 14 of 23

### Beyond Akeela | High School

Camp and travel program that prepares teens for life after high school, with an emphasis on social skills, independent living skills, and community service. Designed for teens with Asperger's Syndrome, high functioning autism and nonverbal learning disabilities.

Appleton, WISCONSIN 866-680-4744 www.beyondakeela.com

Email: info@campakeela.com

### Camp Akeela | Elementary, Middle, High

Overnight camp for kids with Asperger's Syndrome, high functioning autism and nonverbal learning disabilities to make friends and grow socially.

VERMONT and WISCONSIN

866-680-4744

Email: info@campakeela.com https://campakeela.com/

# <u>Lab School of Washington | Preschool, Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle, High</u>

Summer program for students with learning disabilities and/or ADHD in grades 1-9 and special sessions in Speech and Language and Occupational Therapy for preschool to 12th grade, designed to help students understand their needs, evaluate their weaknesses, build confidence, and develop techniques for overcoming learning challenges.

Washington D.C. (202) 944-2217

Email: roberta.alvarez@labschool.org

https://www.labschool.org/academic-experience/summer-programs

Page | 15 of 23

### Summer at Oakland | Elementary, Middle

Academic and recreational summer program for students with learning disabilities in a comfortable, multisensory environment.

Annandale, VIRGINIA 434-293-9059

Email: Information@OaklandSchool.net

https://www.oaklandschool.net/2021-camp-details

### **Medical Conditions & Physical Disabilities**

### Arthur C. Luf Children's Burn Camp | Elementary, Middle, High

Camp for burn survivors offers a Virginiariety of activities including swimming, boating, archery, high ropes courses, firefighter games, and arts and crafts. *Free, low cost, or sliding scale* 

Union, CONNECTICUT

203-878-6744

Email: cbcf@ctburnsfoundation.org

https://www.ctburnsfoundation.org/arthur-c-luf-childrens-burn-camp/become-a-

camper/

### Camp Holiday Trails | Elementary, Middle, High

Positive camp experience for children and teens with medical needs.

Virtual and Multiple Locations

434-977-3781

Email: info@campholidaytrails.org

https://campholidaytrails.org/campers/

### Camp Kno-Koma | Elementary, Middle, High

A week-long summer camp for children with diabetes. Activities include tubing down the Greenbrier River, canoeing, swimming, archery, biking and more.

Anthony, WEST VIRGINIA

304-559-7351

Email: havingfun@campknokoma.com

http://www.campknokoma.com

Page | 16 of 23

### Camp LIGHT | Preschool, Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle, High, Adult

Children with different medical, physical, and mental obstacles can enjoy the excitement of camp, and build lifetime friendships with other children with similar backgrounds. *Free, low cost, or sliding scale*.

Waynesboro, VIRGINIA 540-471-1659 info@creativeworksfarm.org https://www.creativeworksfarm.org/?page\_id=865

### CHAMP Camp | Elementary, Middle, High

Summer camp experience for children and teens with tracheotomies and those who require technical respiratory assistance.

Greenwood, INDIANA
(317) 679-1860
Email: brittany@champcamp.org/
http://www.champcamp.org/

### Lions Camp Merrick | Elementary, Middle, High

Type I Diabetes Program: Typical camp experiences for children to build confidence and make friends. LCM's programs match the needs and abilities of the children we serve so they are given the chance to "be all they can be".

Nanjemoy, MARYLAND 301-870-5858 lionscampmerrick.org/camp-programs

### **Speech & Language**

### Basic Concepts | Preschool, Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle

Therapeutic summer program offering daily instruction and focus in the areas of receptive and expressive language, social/peer interactions, play, problem solving, sports and academic skills. Full day and half day classes available.

Rockville, MARYLAND

240-447-8013

Email: info@basicconcepts.org https://basicconcepts.org/

Fairfax County Public Schools Parent Resource Center | PRC@FCPS.edu | 703-204-3941

The summer camps listed here are provided for informational purposes only. They do not reflect recommendations or endorsements by Fairfax County Public Schools (FCPS) or The FCPS Parent Resource Center.

Please contact the camps directly for fees and availability.

Page | 17 of 23

### Social Beginnings | Elementary

A social skills program that provides therapeutic opportunities for children to learn and develop socialization among peers.

Howard County, MARYLAND

888-344-5977

Email: begin@verbalbeginnings.com

www.verbalbeginnings.com/aba-programs/social-skills-for-kids/#summer-camps

### Speech of Cake | Preschool, Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle, High

Summer enrichment program that uses their collaborative approach to address articulation, expressive language, receptive language, executive functioning, social skills, and literacy.

Alexandria, VIRGINIA

703-941-7757

Email: mandy@speechofcakeinc.com

https://www.speechofcakeinc.com/summer

### <u>SPLISH-SPLOSH | Preschool, Kindergarten, Elementary</u>

Camp Splish-S.P.L.O.S.H. is a therapeutic summer camp run by speech language pathologists and occupational therapists. A daily schedule and theme for each day includes time for free play and socialization.

Arlington, VIRGINIA

703-533-8819

Email: kirstenm@buildingblockstherapy.com

https://buildingblockstherapy.com/summer-program/

# The Treatment & Learning Centers: Virtual Speech-Language and Occupational Therapy Summer Camp | Kindergarten, Elementary

Led by an Occupational Therapist and Speech-Language Pathologist, Virtual Camp will target gross motor, sensory processing, communication and social interaction skills.

Rockville, MARYLAND

(301) 424-5200

Email: info@ttlc.org

http://www.ttlc.org/alternative-service-delivery/summer-camp/

Page | 18 of 23

### **Social Skills**

### A Place to Be | Preschool, Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle, High

Inclusive summer camp programs are clinically based, run by therapists and is designed with opportunities for self-expression, addressing resiliency, flexibility and connection to others.

Middleburg, VIRGINIA 540-687-6740

Email: Office@APlacetoBeVA.org

http://www.aplacetobeva.org/summercamps

### Beyond Akeela | High School

Camp and travel program that prepares teens for life after high school, with an emphasis on social skills, independent living skills, and community service. Designed for teens with Asperger's Syndrome, high functioning autism and nonverbal learning disabilities.

Appleton, WISCONSIN 866-680-4744

Email: info@campakeela.com http://www.beyondakeela.com

### Camp Aristotle | Kindergarten Elementary, Middle, High

Camp for students who have trouble with peer relationships and/or impulse control. Weekly themes are chosen with input from students and activities are carefully designed to foster friendships, self-awareness, exploration, and social success.

Fairfax, VIRGINIA Silver Spring, MARYLAND Baltimore, MARYLAND

https://www.theauburnschool.org/summer-programs/

Page | 19 of 23

### Camp Friendship | Preschool, Elementary, Middle, High

Summer program for children who need to work on social, communication, and friendship skills. Virtual and in-person options.

Falls Church, VIRGINIA 703-712-9960

Email: socialskillsforlife2018@gmail.com http://socialskillsforlife.net/summer-camp/

### Camp Sequoia | Elementary, Middle, High

An overnight camp for twice-exceptional (2e) boys to have fun and enhance social skills through small group sessions, as well as traditional camp activities.

Pennsburg, PENNSYLVANIA

610-771-0111

Email: office@camp-sequoia.com https://www.camp-sequoia.com/

### Camp Summit | Elementary, Middle, High, Adult

Travel and Weekender programs provide an opportunity for kids and teens that have significant social learning and executive function deficits. Sleep-away camp features swimming, climbing, arts, theater, and athletics.

Pocono Mountains, PENNSYLVANIA

570-253-4381

Email: info@summitcamp.com

www.summitcamp.com

### Social Beginnings | Elementary

A social skills program that provides therapeutic opportunities for children to learn and develop socialization among peers.

Howard County, MARYLAND

888-344-5977

Email: begin@verbalbeginnings.com

www.verbalbeginnings.com/aba-programs/social-skills-for-kids/#summer-camps

Page | 20 of 23

### **Visual Impairments**

<u>Camp Abilities Delaware | Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle, High, Adult</u> Educational sports day camp for children who are blind or have low vision that introduces children to a variety of sports, including cross-country running, field events, golf, 5-a-side soccer, lacrosse, and more.

Felton, DELAWARE

Email: CampAbilitiesDelaware@gmail.com

www.campabilitiesdelaware.org

### Camp Abilities PA @ WCU | Elementary, Middle, High

Educational over-night camp for children who are blind or have low vision. Empowers children to be physically active, improve their overall health and wellness, encourages them to make food choices that support an active lifestyle, and develops their confidence and self-esteem through sport and physical activity.

West Chester, PENNSYLVANIA Email: CampabilitiesPA@gmail.com www.campabilitiespa.org

### MSB Summer Programs | Elementary, Middle, High

Camps that promote skill development in the nine areas of the Expanded Core Curriculum for children who are blind or have low vision. During the summer, we provide 1–4-week intensive programs in specific academic and ECC skill areas.

Baltimore, MARYLAND 410.444.5000

Email: info@mdschblind.org

www.marylandschoolfortheblind.org/welcome/current-events/summer-programs

### Page | 21 of 23

### Lions Camp Merrick | Elementary, Middle, High

Blind & Impairment Program

Typical camp experiences for children to build confidence and make friends. LCM's programs match the needs and abilities of the children we serve so they are given the chance to "be all they can be".

Nanjemoy, MARYLAND 301-870-5858 lionscampmerrick.org/camp-programs

### SEE Summer Camps | Kindergarten, Elementary, Middle, High

Several different themed camps for children and teens who are blind or have a significant visual impairment.

Multiple Locations in NORTH CAROLINA 828-335-1136

Email: jhardwig@ifbsolutions.org

ifbsolutions.org/programs-services/see-summer-camps

Page | 22 of 23

### **Key Words**

2e, 19
American Sign Language, 10, 11
Communication, 3, 9, 17, 19
Day Camp, 4, 13
Free, Low Cost, Or Sliding Scale, 5, 6, 9, 12, 15, 16
Full Day. See Day Camp
Math, 13
Overnight, 7, 14
Religious, 10
Science, 4
Siblings, 9, 12
Twice Exceptional, 19
Virtual, 11, 15, 17, 19

### **Grade Level Index**

Kindergarten, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, 12, 14, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21 Preschool, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 11, 14, 16, 17, 18, 19 Elementary, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21 Middle, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21 High, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21 Adult, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, 10, 12, 13, 16, 19, 20

### **Location Index**

Connecticut, 15
D.C., 4, 7, 10, 13, 14
Delaware, 20
Fairfax, 3, 5, 6, 8, 13, 18
Indiana, 16
Maryland, 3, 4, 6, 8, 9, 10, 12, 13, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21
North Carolina, 9, 12, 21
Pennsylvania, 8, 11, 12, 19, 20
Vermont, 7, 14
Virginia, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, 11, 12, 13, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19
West Virginia, 15
Wisconsin, 7, 14, 18

### Page | 23 of 23

### **Alphabetical Index of Camps**

A Place to Be, 11, 18

Arthur C. Luf Children's Burn Camp, 15

ASDEC, 13

Basic Concepts, 16

Beyond Akeela, 7, 14, 18

Camp Abilities, 20

Camp Abilities Delaware, 20

Camp Achva, 3

Camp Aristotle, 6, 8, 18

Camp Attaway, 6, 8, 11

Camp Discovery, 5

Camp Friendship, 19

Camp Kadima, 8

Camp Kno-Koma, 15

Camp LIGHT, 16

Camp Loud and Clear, 9

Camp Seguoia, 19

Camp Summit, 8, 12, 19

Camp Tikvah, 13

CHAMP Camp, 16

Deaf Camps, 10

Emerging STARS, 12

Empower Summer Camp, 9, 12

Fitness for Health, 3

Gallaudet Summer & Enrichment

Programs, 10

Jewish Community Center of Northern

Virginia, 3, 13

Lab School of Washington, 7, 14

LCF KIDS, 3

Lions Camp Merrick, 10, 16, 21

Mad Science Camp, 4

MSB Summer Programs, 20

NAD Virtual Youth Leadership Camp, 11

ParkTakes, 5

Rec-PAC inclusion Program, 5

SEE Summer Camps, 21

Signs of Fun Camp, 11

SOAR 360, 4, 13

Social Beginnings, 9, 17, 19

Speech of Cake, 17

SPLISH-SPLOSH, 17

Summer at Oakland, 15

The Treatment & Learning Centers, 17

Therapeutic Recreation Services, 6

Treatment and Learning Center Summer

Programs, 4